
  
 

 

 
TOWN OF EDGARTOWN  

O FFI C E O F SELEC T ME N  
70 MAIN ST 

P .O.  BOX 5158  

EDGARTOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02539  

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TELEPHONE  

(508) 627-6180 

 

FA X 

(508) 627-6183 

 

https://edgartown-ma.us/ 

 

 

 

To:  All Departments/Boards/Commissions/Committees  

From:  James M. Hagerty, Town Administrator  

Date: December 6, 2023  

Subject:  FY25 Capital Programs Hearings  

 

FY23 TIME DEPARTMENT 
December 12 4:00PM Town Administrator / Select Board  

Tuesday  Water Department 

  Wastewater Department 

December 13 4:00PM Dredge  
Wednesday  Harbor 

  Highway 
  Shellfish  

December 19 4:00PM Edgartown School 

Tuesday  Library  

  Parks/Cemetery  

  Council on Aging  

December 20 3:00PM Animal Control  

Wednesday  Fire/Ambulance  

  Police   

December 21 4:00PM Rank and Vote on Submissions   
Thursday   

 

Topic: FY25 Capital Programs   

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85920455128 

 

Meeting ID: 859 2045 5128 

 

 


